
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:   Deputy City Clerk, Mason Peters 

DATE:   February 6, 2025 

FROM:   Associate City Engineer, Roark Weber  

SUBJECT: Parcel Map 2928 for Boundary Line Adjustment of APNs 018-152-045; 046; 
& 050   

 
This Parcel Map 2928 has been reviewed in accordance with Chapter 17.20.040 of City Code 
and found compliant with City Council Resolution 23-24-14 approving Merger of these 
parcels and establishing adjusted boundaries for two parcels consistent with City Code. 
 
Parcel Maps require City Council approval pursuant to Chapter 17.20.050 of City Code and 
acceptance of easement offers of dedication is required for map condition compliances; 
draft Resolution is attached. 
 
The City Clerk certificate has been worded for acceptance of the easements and the 
proposed Resolution worded accordingly (attached). 
 
When map original is received at City Hall, please contact me and I’ll sign map readying it for 
council consideration. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
cc:     Erin Ventura, City Planner 
           Toma & Associates  
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